
 
 
 

 
Clark College  

Board of Trustees 
Packet 

 
 

October 22, 2007 
 
 

 



Clark College 
Board of Trustees Packet 

October 2007 
 

Table of Contents  
 

 
Clark College Vision/Mission    Page i 
October Board Agenda     Pages ii-iii 
Statements and Reports: from Board Members Pages 1-7 
President’s Report      Page 8-9 
AHE         Page 10-11 
ASCC         Pages 12-13   
WPEA        Page 14 
Instruction        Pages 15-18 
Administrative Services     Pages 19-23 
Student Affairs       Pages 24-27 
Human Resources      Pages 28-43 
Planning and Advancement     Pages 44-45 
Corporate & Continuing Education    Pages 46-48 
Communications and Marketing    Pages 49-52 
Foundation       Pages 53-54 
First Reading 

-  Revision to CCAHE Agreement    Pages 34-39 
    (Faculty Salaries)  
-  Facilities Master Plan Recommendation  Pages 55-56 
-  Dates for 2008 Board Meetings   Page 57   

Consent Agenda  
    -  Minutes from Sept. 23, 2007 meeting   Pages 58-65 

-  Facilities Master Plan Recommendation  Pages 55-56 
-  Dates for 2008 Board Meetings   Page 57   

 
 









1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



AHE 
October 2007 

Clark College Association of Higher Education 
Board Report 

October 22, 2007 
 
Facilitating communication 
Dr. Roi met with Mr. Bob Knight and Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd in October to discuss issues 
surrounding advising and college committees.  
 
Bob Knight attended an AHE senate meeting on October 15th to discuss communication 
between the administration and the faculty.  
 
Dr. Roi is serving on a campus climate task force. This committee will provide input in to the 
administration concerning issues regarding Clark College’s climate. A report will be compiled 
in January 2008. 
 
Interest-Based Bargaining issues 
The revised salary structure was ratified by the AHE faculty by a vote of 71 yes and 2 no.   
 
AHE contract bargaining priority issues have been collected from the membership. These issues 
are now being discussed by the bargaining team. The issues will then be presented to the 
membership for prioritization within the next 2 weeks. 
 
The Evaluation forms bargaining team is continuing their work from last year in revising 
faculty and course evaluation forms. These forms are being ratified by the senate as they are 
being completed. 
 
Organizational activities 
AHE held its first general membership meeting for the year on September 20th.  About 20 
members were in attendance. WPEA members were also represented at this meeting. Issues of 
common concern among members and WPEA members were discussed. 
 
Membership 
Four new members joined AHE in October. 
 
Grievances 
Two grievances have been filed with the college. One is awaiting reply and one is at Step three. 
The demand for arbitration was filed with the American Arbitration Association on October 8, 
2007. The AHE senate grievance committee continues to work toward a satisfactory resolution 
of these issues. 
 
Training 
AHE has a forum scheduled for October 23rd.  The topic will be:  “Your rights as an employee.” 
WEA will present information on federal, state and contractual rights for employees. 
 



AHE 
October 2007 

Community Connections 
Dr. Roi attended a meeting with Rep. Deb Wallace on October 9th along with other WEA 
representatives to discuss statewide educational priorities. 
 
 
Submitted by 
Dr. Marcia Roi 
President, CCAHE 
September 15, 2007 
 
 



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



Communications & Marketing 
October, 2007 

 
Communications and Marketing Report 

October 2007 
 
The quest for a presidential debate. Planning for a diamond jubilee. A national award to a 
graphic designer. The announcement of former presidential adviser David Gergen as Clark 
College’s 2007-2008 Distinguished Lecturer. Those are some of the highlights of the past month 
in the Communications and Marketing department.   
 
Focus on Learning  

 
♦ Provide design service and consultation for the college community.  
 

Progress to date: 
Lead graphic designer Wei Zhuang and publications designer Pat McDonald continue to 
provide design and consultation services to the college community. As part of the 
ongoing efforts to upgrade the quality and integrate the look of the college’s print and 
Web materials, their work for mid- September and October include an International 
Week poster, Adult Literacy Week invitation and envelopes, orchestra concert poster 
and program, Quick Step Web advertisements, winter Clark College Connections 
magazine portion & schedule course and non-course sections, winter Registration flyer, 
Athletics fall 2007 Media Guide, Financial Aid brochure edits, Columbia Tech Center 
groundbreaking invitation and envelope, ABE/ESL multicultural festival posters and 
flyers, Distinguished Lecture Series publications (flyer, poster, lecture and VIP 
invitations/envelopes and VIP reception tickets), Eligibility Programs brochure, Clark 
24/7 October 15 issue, Clark on the Road postcard, Washington Council Fairs postcard 
and flyer (2 versions), GED October schedule and the citizenship class Web 
advertisement.  
 
In addition, the Communications & Marketing department, in partnership with Josh 
Nichols of Central Services, held an informational session during fall orientation to 
familiarize college community members with all the services offered by our respective 
areas. All members of the Communications & Marketing team participated in the 
development of content and presentation, which now serves as a template for future 
presentations. 

 
Access to Education 
 

♦ Maintain class schedule production standard.  
 

Progress to date:  
Work on the winter quarter 2008 Clark College Connections/class schedule continues, 
with a scheduled delivery date of November 16. The winter schedule maintains the 
same production level as past issues.  
o Coordination with Jody Shulnak, service learning and volunteer program manager, 

to develop and include listing of service learning classes offered at Clark College in 
the winter 2008 and future quarterly schedules. 

o Completion and submission of annual statement of ownership paperwork filed with 
the United States Post Office as required under periodicals permit. 

 



50



Communications & Marketing 
October, 2007 

 
prospective students who have filled out informational cards at fairs in their home 
countries and allows staff to maintain the information in a database; application for 
faculty to update computer related course listings for the quarterly class schedule; 
development of a computer sales application for students to sign up for the college 
computer sale online; development of a Running Start COMPASS test online registration 
form; development of online registration forms for the Gateways: Students of Color 
open house; development and testing of a Computing Services online work order 
evaluation form; and continuing work on the schedule preview application and 
curriculum database.  

 
Respect for Differences 
 

♦ Planning and creation of historic and promotional materials (e.g. commemorative 
booklet and video) for the college’s 75th anniversary.  
 
Progress to date:  
An initial meeting to discuss the college’s 75th anniversary was held on October 3 with 
staff from the President’s office, Communications and Marketing, Planning & 
Advancement and the Foundation. The group is currently soliciting members for the 
college’s 75th anniversary planning committee. Preliminary discussions are also 
underway for a commemorative book for the 75th anniversary celebration. 
 

Broad-based Partnerships 
 

♦ Expand the college’s Distinguished Lecture Series by partnering with ASCC, the 
Clark College Foundation and/or community partners to feature two nationally 
recognized speakers.  
 
Progress to date: 
David Gergen, best-selling author, commentator and presidential adviser to four 
presidents, will be the third speaker of the Clark College Distinguished Lecture Series. 
He will speak on November 7 at 7:00 p.m. in the Gaiser Student Center. There will also 
be a student question and answer session at 4:00 p.m. that day in rooms 258 B/C of the 
Penguin Union Building. Executive Assistant Marta Dragomir is spearheading the 
coordination of the event including: event logistics, speaker arrangements, publications 
and more.  

 
Management Excellence 
 

♦ Establish and utilize e-mail distribution method for college newsletters.  
 

Progress to date:  
Funding for this project will be provided through the Communications & Marketing 
budget. November and December are the target months for establishing the electronic 
distribution process and collecting e-mail addresses. 
 
 
 
 



52



53



54



55



56



57



C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 1 of 8 

MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Clark College, District No. 14 

September 24, 2007 
Penguin Student Union Building Room 258 B & C 

 
 
Trustees Present: Mmes. Rhona Sen Hoss, Addison Jacobs, and Sherry Parker; Messrs. Kim 

Peery and John White. 
 
Absent:  None absent. 
 
Administrators: Robert Knight, President; Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd, Vice President of 

Instruction; Dr. Rachel Ruiz, Vice President of Student Affairs; Mr. Phil Sheehan, 
Interim Vice President of Administrative Services; Ms. Candy Bennett, Executive 
Dean of Planning and Advancement; Ms. Leann Johnson, Director of Equity and 
Diversity; Ms. Katrina Golder, Associate Vice President of Human Resources; 
Mr. Todd Oldham, Interim Dean of Workforce Development and Continuing 
Education; Ms. Barbara Kerr, Executive Director of Communications; Dr. Ray 
Korpi, Dean of Basic Education, English, Communications and Humanities; Mr. 
Miles Jackson, Interim Dean of Social Science and Fine Arts; Dr. Travis Kibota, 
Interim Dean of Life Science, Health & Physical Education; Mr. Ted Kotsakis, 
Dean of Business & Technology; Ms.  Jen Grove, Administrative Services 
Operations Manager; Mr. Alex Montoya, Dean of Enrollment Services; Ms.  
Carrie Weikel-Delaplane, Director of Student Life & Multicultural Student 
Affairs; Dr. Sylvia Thornburg, Interim Dean of Instructional Operations; Mr. Ted 
Broussard, Dean of Student Success & Retention; Mr. David Daugherty, Interim 
Director of Computing Services; Mr. Glen Jenewein, Director of eLearning; ms. 
Tracy Reilly-Kelly, Director of Continuing Education; Mr. Jim Green, Director of 
Plant Services; Ms. Katherine Brokaw, Director of Grants Development; Ms. 
Leigh Kent, President’s Office.   

 
Faculty: Dr. Marcia Roi 
 
Staff:  Mr. David Sims. 
 
Others: Ms. Bonnie Terada, Assistant Attorney General; Ms. Lisa Gibert, Foundation  
  President; Mr. Patrick Mehigan, ASCC President; Mr. Derrick Streng, ASCC Vice  
  President; Ms. Heather Clarno, ASCC Executive Assistant; Ms. Sue Quick, ASCC  
  Public Relations Director; Ms. Kim Largen, ASCC Activities Programming Board  
  Member; Ms. Jennifer Brown, ASCC Programming Board Member; Ms. Cynthia  
  Kunkle, ASCC Club Coordinator; Mr. Don Mattison. 
 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
  Chair, Rhona Sen Hoss, called the meeting to order at 5:10  p.m.  
 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 2 of 8 

 
II.    BUSINESS MEETING 
 
A. Review of the Agenda 
 

The agenda was reviewed and accepted as presented.  
 
 
B.  Statements from the Audience 
  
  There were no statements from the audience. 
 
 
C. Statements and Reports from Board Members 
 

Ms. Parker reported that she, Mr. Peery and Mr. Knight attended the fall TACTC 
conference on September 6 and 7 in Tukwila, WA.  The committee formalized their 
legislative agenda for this year.  She and two other trustees met and audited the TACTC 
budget.  Mr. Knight reported that Rep. Deb Wallace, Chair of the Higher Education 
Committee, attended the meeting and was able to spend approximately three hours with 
the trustees and presidents.  He felt it was time well spent and very informative for 
everyone who participated.  Some of the areas in which TACTC will be requesting 
additional funding for the colleges this year are: equipment, Running Start, the renewal 
of the protection of higher education funding and campus security.  The 
recommendations will go to the SBCTC for final approval and will then be presented to 
the legislature. 
 
Ms. Sen Hoss commented on Opening Day ceremonies on September 12.  She 
congratulated everyone involved and acknowledged the debut of the Clark video and 
the feeling she had of attending a rally given the enthusiasm of the crowd that day. 
 
Ms. Jacobs praised the events held on New Student Orientation day, September 21.  She 
described how wonderful the performance of the Korean orchestra and dancers were.  
She also acknowledged how impressive each of the Clark students were who spoke at 
Sen. Cantwell’s press conference about the Pell grants on September 13.  
 
Mr. White, Ms. Parker, and Ms. Golder met with Mr. Knight to discuss the presidential 
evaluation process.  Ms. Golder has provided them with drafts of the process which will 
be shared with the other trustees. 

 
Ms. Jacobs announced that she and Mr. Peery met today with Ms. Grove and Ms. 
Bennett to review board policies.  The policies will be updated and provided to all of the 
trustees in December or January for their review. 
 
President Knight announced that the state auditors are on-site for the month.  They will 
be conducting an exit briefing to which the trustees will be invited.  Once the date for 
the exit meetings is established, a meeting invitation will be sent to the trustees.   



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 3 of 8 

D. Institutional Report 
 

President Knight highlighted the activities held at the college during August.  He and 
Ms. Bennett attended a press conference held by Congressman Brian Baird at South 
Puget Sound Community College.  Rep. Baird announced a pilot program called, “The 
College Affordability for Working Students Act”, which would provide part-time 
students with financial aid so that they may continue their education. 
 
The Mayor of Vancouver hosted a dinner on August 30 with the Mayor of Joyo, Japan, 
Vancouver’s sister city.  The representatives from Joyo are very interested in having a 
group of Japanese students attend an English-immersion course at Clark sometime next 
summer. 
 
As mentioned by Ms. Jacobs, Sen. Maria Cantwell held a press conference at Clark 
announcing the expansion of the Pell grants.  Many Clark students spoke about what the 
grants mean to them and their ability to continue their educations. 
 
Sen. Patty Murray has expressed an interest in holding a meeting at Clark in October.  
Our federal representatives are very interested in the college and this potentially opens 
up avenues for more state and national exposure for the college in the future. 
 
Ms. Jacobs expressed concern that Clark is only going to be minimally involved in the 
Columbia River Economic Development Council’s alignment with the Governor’s 
Innovation Zone and asked how the trustees can help expand the college’s role.  Ms. 
Jacobs, Mr. White, and Mr. Knight will meet and determine a strategy on how best to 
work with the CREDC and the state. 
 
 

E. Association Reports 
 
1. AHE – Dr. Marcia Roi  

 
Dr. Roi had no additions to her report. There was a successful resolution to the 
accreditation notebook bargaining issue, although there are still a few outstanding 
issues which are being discussed.  Compensation and tenure track position bargaining 
will begin shortly.  There are three outstanding grievances; two are awaiting reply and 
one has moved to step three.  Four individuals will be sent to a bargaining training 
conference in October so that the union may widen its base of individuals who 
participate in the bargaining process.   

 
 
2. ASCC – Ms.  Carrie Weikel-Delaplane and Mr. Patrick Mehigan 

 
Mr. Mehigan reported that the new ASCC officers attended leadership  training over the 
summer.  Welcome Day for students was very successful; the ASCC and college clubs 
had informational tables and booths set up and everyone appeared to have a very good 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 4 of 8 

time.  Ms. Weikel-Delaplane introduced the ASCC’s new officers and they were 
welcomed with warm applause. 
 
 

3. WPEA – Mr. David Sims  
 

Mr. Sims had no additions to his report.  He thanked President Knight for speaking at 
the WPEA meeting in August.  

 
 
F.  College Reports  
 
 1. Instruction – Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd  

 
Dr. Dastmozd had no additions to his report and entertained questions from the 
trustees.  Mr. White asked if the student retention focus was also related to faculty 
and staff retention.  Although the retention initiative is focused on students, it does 
have a correlation to the faculty and staff.  Dr. Dastmozed explained that one of the 
pillars of a Learning College is the retention of faculty and staff.  President Knight 
will work with Ms. Golder to obtain retention rates at the college to report to the 
trustees at the next meeting. 

 
Ms. Jacobs asked about the experience and challenges the college has faced with its 
new eLearning program.  Mr. Jenewein explained that there has been a major 
student shift towards eLearning.  The college had been basing the fall course 
eLearning schedule on the eLearning figures from the past two years.  There is a 
very large number of students who want to take eLearning classes and there are 
more students on the waiting list than there is available faculty to teach the courses 
desired.  Mr. Knight said that flexibility to open more eLearning classes will be built 
into the upcoming bargaining sessions. 
 
Dr. Dastmozd recalled that last year Dr. Roi had requested faculty members be 
permitted to present information about their classes to the board at certain times 
through the year.  He presented Dr. Anita Fisher and her lecture, “Why We Should 
Care about History.”   

 
 

2. Administrative Services – Mr. Phil Sheehan 
 

Mr. Sheehan had the addition of the STEPP program to his report.  STEPP is an 
acronym for Student Tuition Easy Payment Plan.  This program was piloted last year 
and expanded this year.  The goal for 2007/2008 was 400 students and the goal has 
been exceeded already.  He expects that at least 500 students will participate in the 
program this academic year as it has been very popular and well-received.  He 
acknowledged Karen Wynkoop and Sabra Sand for working in concert with Student 
Affairs to launch this program.   
 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 5 of 8 

Mr. Sheehan directed the board’s attention to the list of smaller projects that have 
been taking place concurrently with the large construction projects on the campus.  
He distributed a list of projects that were requested during the budget goal setting 
process and which the Executive Cabinet recently approved to move forward.  Some 
of the projects required permanent funding while others were only in need of one-
time funding.  Due to the increase in the allocation of state funds this year, there has 
been substantial progress made on the lists.  There may be opportunities throughout 
the year to complete more projects should additional funding come in. 
 
 

3. Student Affairs – Dr. Rachel Ruiz 
 

Dr. Ruiz warmly praised staff and faculty for their work on Student Welcome Day 
and attributed the day’s success to them.  She also thanked Hooja and Dan Kim for 
hosting the Korean BBQ that evening. 
 
Dr. Ruiz distributed the most recent enrollment report.  She expects that the figures 
will continue to fluctuate during the next week.  As of September 21, enrollment had 
declined by (.55%) versus a .20% increase from the same time last year.  However, 
she said that students continue to add and drop classes and there will be more data 
available as the week progresses.   
 
There are approximately 1,002 Running Start and 72 international students this fall.  
These numbers equate to FTEs of 743 and 61 respectively.  Mr. Knight noted that the 
college is down FTEs but has far exceeded the budgeted amount of 650 FTEs in the 
Running Start program.  Any shortage in FTE funding will be made up in the 
Running Start program.   
 
Dr. Ruiz spoke about Achievers Scholars Grant, which is a retention program funded 
by the Washington College Success Foundation.  There was an 86% retention rate at 
Clark last year and, as a result, the college was awarded an additional $20,000 for the 
program. 
 
Clark has also been awarded a $10,000 grant for students to participate in a service 
learning project in local elementary schools to tutor and mentor disadvantaged 
children. 
 
The number of financial aid recipients has been trending downward the past three 
years and the cause has not been completely ascertained.  Mr. Montoya reported that 
the college actively provides outreach and follow up to students who may be eligible 
for aid.  Students may be receiving aid through other avenues such as worker 
retraining.  The dollar amounts received have been level but the eligibility 
requirements have not been expanded and this may account for the recipient decline. 
 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 6 of 8 

 
4. Human Resources – Ms. Katrina Golder  

 
Ms. Golder provided a matrix in her report which summarized employee 
movement, hires, retirements and resignations.  If there is more information the 
trustees would like to see, she asked that they please provide her the criteria they 
would like to see and she would prepare the report.  She will have turnover 
information available at the October 22 meeting. 
 
The announcement for the Vice President of Administrative Services will be 
distributed shortly and the position requisition will be opened. 
 
Ms. Parker noted that she was very impressed with the number of orientation 
activities that were supported by the Human Resources Department. 
 

 
5. Planning and Advancement – Ms. Candy Bennett 

 
Ms. Bennett distributed quarterly grid of grant activity.  Some grants proposals were 
not on the list due to timing issues, but she said that the grid it does give a sense of 
what funding has been awarded. 
 
Ms. Sen Hoss requested that the information from the high school graduation report 
be sent to the superintendents for distribution to the K-12 board members. 
 
Ms. Bennett reviewed the results of the initial PACE college climate survey which is 
done each May.  There has been a large amount of interest in the survey results this 
year.  The report is tabulated by an outside company who, after tabulating the 
results, contacted Ms. Bennett and told her that Clark has a healthy campus climate.  
The results for whether employees would recommend Clark as a place to work rose 
from 60.6% in 2006 to 81.9% in 2007, a significant increase and a strong statement to 
the administration. 
 
Mr. White asked that this information be disseminated into the community as soon 
as possible. 

 
 

6. Workforce Development – Mr. Todd Oldham 
 

Mr. Oldham distributed new marketing materials for courses being offered in 
Workforce Development.  The Workforce Development program received approval 
today for a Job Skills Program grant at Southwest Washington Medical Center.  Ten 
percent of all available funding for the state is coming to Clark College for workforce 
training.  He will provide an enrollment report at the end of the quarter. 
 
Ms. Reilly-Kelly reported on her recent trip to Washington, DC with 43 students.  It 
was a successful trip and Rep. Brian Baird personally took the group on a two-hour 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 7 of 8 

tour of the Capitol building.  She and others recently attended a Program 
Management Institute training session where they learned the finer points of tour 
operations.   

 
 

7. Communications and Marketing – Ms. Barbara Kerr 
 

Ms. Kerr thanked the trustees for taking the time to tour the bookstore and have 
their annual report photograph taken.  The goal is to have the annual report 
complete and distributed at the State of the College address on January 17, 2008. 
 
She had no other additions to her report. 

 
 

8. Clark College Foundation – Ms. Lisa Gibert 
 

Ms. Gibert announced that participation in the K-Rod event increased by 50% from 
last year.  There was a wonderful turnout by students, staff, faculty, and community 
members.  A representative from Shering-Plough attended for the first time this year 
and opened the event.  Shering, as a company, heard the story of how the event 
came to be and they are now fully invested in the event’s success and will partner 
with the college in the future. 
 
The Foundation’s highest priority going forward is strategic planning.  They are 
partnering with President Knight to obtain input from the college and the 
community to review their strategic goals and goals.  The Foundation will complete 
their planning and, once the college has completed its own strategic planning next 
year, will come back to their plan, revisit it, and amend it if necessary to ensure that 
it is aligned with the college’s plan.   
 
Several key positions at the Foundation are currently in the interview process.  Ms. 
Gibert is very excited about the quality of the candidates applying and she looks 
forward to having college participation in the final interviews. 

 
 
III.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 A. First Reading 
 There were no First Readings this month. 

 
B. Consent Agenda 

  Minutes from the August 27, 2007 meeting.   
 

 Trustee Jacobs moved that the Consent Agenda be approved.  Trustee Peery 
 seconded the motion and the minutes were approved as corrected. 
 



 

C:\Documents and Settings\bkerr\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKA\9 24 07 BOT Minutes.doc Page 8 of 8 

Trustee Parker requested that, in future published minutes, appropriate titles be 
used to make the minutes more consistent and professional. 

 
 
IV.   FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 WORK SESSION     BOARD 
Capital Budget Requests (Oct.)   Capital Budget Requests (Nov.) 
Workforce Development Structure (Oct.)  Workforce Development Structure   

        (Nov.) 
Real Estate Options (Nov.)    Real Estate Options (December) 
Major Fundraising Priorities (Dec.)   Major Fundraising Priorities (Jan.) 
Board Policies (Dec.)     Board Policies (Jan.) 

 
 
V. DATE AND PLACE OF FUTURE MEETING 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees is currently scheduled for 
5:00 p.m. Monday, October 22, 2007 in the Penguin Union Building 258 B & C.   

 
A work session will be held immediately preceding the board meeting from 4:00-5:00 p.m. 
in Penguin Union Building 258 A. 

 
 
VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
There was no Executive Session held. 
 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Ms. Sen Hoss adjourned the meeting adjourned at 6:30 
p.m. 

 
 

              
     __________________________________ 
     Rhona Sen Hoss, Chair 

 Clark College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
Leigh Kent, Recorder 
September 24, 2007 


	
	
	
	
	
	
	#'d
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	
	10
	11
	
	12
	13
	
	14
	
	15
	16
	17
	18
	
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	
	24
	25
	26
	27
	
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37
	38
	39
	40
	41
	42
	43
	
	44
	45
	
	46
	47
	48
	
	49
	50
	51
	52
	
	53
	54
	
	55
	56
	57
	
	58
	59
	60
	61
	62
	63
	64
	65





